From: Cruse & Associates

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 10:13:38 AM
Thank you.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Cruse & Associates
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Greetings. Attached are comments on the Double K. Ranch Short Plat. | will be issuing a decision
based upon the comments received. Hard copies are also en route via USPS.

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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